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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 3:07 PM
To: 'Fong, Bryan'
Cc: Project Email Hold
Subject: RE: 511000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000327 - Reduced Sampling Request Follow-Up 

~COR-511000~

Bryan, 
 
We have no objection to removing these wells from the semi‐annual sampling schedule. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Fong, Bryan [mailto:bfong@craworld.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 2:11 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Project Email Hold 
Subject: 511000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000327 - Reduced Sampling Request Follow-Up ~COR-511000~ 
 
Hi Jerry,  
 
Regarding: 2345 International Blvd, Oakland, CA (RO0000327). 
 
CRA proposed removing wells TMW-4A, MW-8, MW-9, and MW-10 from the semi-annual sampling schedule in the most 
recent Groundwater Monitoring Report – Second Half 2011, based on the lack of historical concentrations in these wells.  
 
There was no mention of this request or a response to this request in your most recent directive letter dated December 8, 
2011 for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000327.   
 
I’m working on the sampling budget and schedule for upcoming first half 2012 activities, and would like to verify with you if 
we have agency approval for this request.  Please let me know if we have approval to remove these wells from the 
sampling schedule at your earliest convenience. Feel free to call me if you would like to discuss.  
 
Thank you and hope you have a wonderful holiday!  

_______________________     

Bryan A. Fong 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis St, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
  
Phone: 510.420.3369 direct 
Phone: 510.420.0700 main 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.0509 
Email: bfong@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
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Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 

     
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review or distribution by 
others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 


